

**Prof.Rajagopal.N**  
**Department of Economics**  
**Central University of Tamil Nadu- 610 005**  
[rajagopal.sstm@gmail.com](mailto:rajagopal.sstm@gmail.com) ; [rajagopal@cutn.ac.in](mailto:rajagopal@cutn.ac.in)

### Short Profile

Prof. Rajagopal. N works in the Department of Economics at the Central University of Tamil Nadu, Tamil Nadu. He has got 24 years of teaching and research experience. He is awarded Post-Doctoral Fellowship (PDF) from the Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR), New Delhi. He published more than 40 articles in reputed journals, including Scopus Indexed. He consistently engages in research and publications. He received major research projects funded by ICSSR and National Commission for Women (NCW), New Delhi. Dr Rajagopal did his PhD from Gandhigram Rural University in the research area of 'Health care Utilisation'. His research works are in the field of 'Development studies (Healthcare, Financial Inclusion and Self Help Groups, Tribal Studies, etc.).

PhD guidance: Awarded: 05; Submitted: 01; Guiding 02; M.Phil. (Awarded):01  
Citations: 90; h index: 7.

---

### Detailed Curriculum Vitae

#### **Present Position**

Professor, Department of Economics, Central University of Tamil Nadu, Thiruvavur -610001

#### **Educational Qualification**

- PhD in Economics, Gandhigram Rural Institute, 2007
- M.Phil in Development Studies (Economics), Annamalai University, 1993
- MA Development Studies, Annamalai University, 1992
- BA Economics, University of Kerala, 1989

#### **Employment History**

- Associate Professor, Karunya University (Karunya Institute of Technology & Sciences) Coimbatore, Deemed to be University (07/09/2009 to 08/06/2016).
- Associate Professor, School of Communication and Management Studies, Cochin, (11/09/2007 to 05/09/2009).
- Assistant Professor, School of Communication and Management Studies, Cochin (24/04/2005 to 10/09/2007).
- Assistant Professor, CMS College of Science and Commerce, Dept. of Management Studies, Coimbatore, 04/08/1997 to 23/02/2005
- Research Associate, Institute of Social Science, New Delhi, 15/07/1994 to 15/06/1996

#### **Fellowship**

Post-Doctoral Fellowship (PDF), Indian Council of Social Science and Research (ICSSR), 2014-16.

#### **PhD guidance:**

Awarded: 05; Submitted: 01; Guiding 02; M.Phil. (Awarded):0, Citations 90, h index: 7.

#### **Publications**

**Total number of articles published in Journals 47**

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=EvIOiNoAAAAJ&hl=en>

## Details of a few Publications

Rajagopal, N (2023). Factors contributing to the economic benefits of neighbourhood groups of Kudumbashree in Kerala. *Indian Journal of Economics and Development*, 19(1), 132- 139. (Scopus) <https://www.soed.in/article/737>

Rajagopal N (2020). COVID-19 and Insolvency Law, *Economic and Political Weekly*, Write-up 57(10),5 (Scopus). <https://www.epw.in/journal/2022/10/letters/covid-19-and-insolvency->

Rajagopal N (2020). India in GHI 2020, *Economic and Political Weekly*, Write-up 55(43):5 (Scopus). <https://www.epw.in/journal/2020/43/letters/india-ghi-2020.html>

Rajagopal, N. (2020). MPI and COVID-19, *Economic and Political Weekly*, Write-up 55(34):4-5. (Scopus) <https://www.epw.in/journal/2022/10/letters/covid-19-and-insolvency-law.html>

Rajagopal, N (2020). Social Impact of Women SHGs: A Study of NHGs of ‘Kudumbashree’ in Kerala, *Management and Labour Studies*, 45 (3), 317–36. (Scopus)

<https://doi.org/10.1177/0258-042X20922116>.

Loganathan, S and Rajagopal, N (2020). Changing pattern in the preference of Healthcare Choice; A Longitudinal study of the migrant and Non-migrant households in India, *Studies in Indian Place Names*, 40(60), 1039-1051. (UGC Care List).

<https://www.tpnsindia.org/index.php/sipn/article/view/5282/5108>

Palathingal Deepal, Rajagopal N (2020), ‘Gender-based Estimation of Technical Efficiency of Organic Vegetable Farmers of North Kerala’, *Indian Journal of Economics and Development*. 16 (1), 131-136. Scopus <https://www.soed.in/article/123>

Gayathri, R.; Rajagopal, N. Multidimensional Poverty Index: An Analysis of Tamil Nadu. *Indian Journal of Economics and Development*, 15 (2), 177–185 (Scopus).

<https://www.soed.in/article/27>

Rajagopal, N (2012). Tribal Health Care Services—Anecdotal Evidence of ‘Health Trap’ in Selected Areas - A Case Study, *Journal of Health Management*, 14(1), 51-65 (Scopus).

<https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/abs/10.1177/097206341101400105>

Rajagopal N (2010). Transformational Process of Health Care Choice of Poor in Kerala, *Journal of Health Management*, 12(2), pp.123-135 (Scopus)

<https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/097206341001200202>

## Books

Rajagopal N (2011). *Utilisation of Primary Health Services*, Lambert Academic Publishing, Germany, 2011 ISBN: 978-3-8443-2237-8, PP.1-157.

## **Funded Project**

‘Performance and its Socio-Economic Impact of Thrift and Credit Mechanism of Neighbourhood Groups of Kudumbashree: A Comparative Study between Beneficiaries of Tribals and Non-Tribals in the District of Palakkad, Kerala’ (01 / 03/2011 to 28/2/2013, Rs.4,79,450, Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR), New Delhi, F.No.2-006/2010-RP dated 25.01.2011).

Pay disparities within unorganised sectors; A Study of domestic and construction women workers between Tamil Nadu and Kerala, National Commission for Women (NCW), New Delhi, 16(69)/2019-2020/NCW (RS) dated:29-10-2019, (Rs.4,27,500)– One Year.

**Invited Talks:** 15

## **Administrative Position Held**

- AISHA – Coordinator for the years 2016-17 and 2017-18
- University Proctor (From 21/09/2017 to 21/10/2021).
- Disciplinary issues etc.).Chief Warden (Boys Hostel) from 21/01/2021 till date
- Head of the Department from 01/10/2021 till date.

## **Members in Other bodies of CUTN**

- Executive Council, Academic Council, Board of Studies, and Different academic-related committees of the University.

\*\*\*\*\*